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May 16, 2017

TO: interested Parties
FROM: Rick T. Sogaw%
Procurement Officer
SUBJECT: Invitation for Bids No. PMB-2017-05, Addendum No. 3

Furnish Security Services at Kalakaua Homes, Makua Alii, and Paoakalani
Under Asset Management Project 34 on the Island of Oahu

This Addendum No. 3 is to revise the procurement timeline as the HPHA is still
considering to amend the hours of coverage:

1.

Revised procurement timeline:

Activity

Scheduled Date

Public Notice Announcing IFB
Distribution of Bid Specs/Bid Offer Form
Pre-Bid Conference & Site Inspection
Site Inspection Period

Written Questions Due to the HPHA
Written Responses Due from the HPHA
Bid Submittal Deadline

Bid Opening

Notice of Award

Contract Execution

Contract Start Date

April 13, 2017

April 13, 2017

April 19, 2017

April 19, 2017 — May 2, 2017
April 24, 2017

April 27, 2017

May 25, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. HST
May 25, 2017 at 10:15 a.m. HST
May 2017

June 2017

July 1, 2017

If you have any questions, please call Rick Sogawa, IFB Coordinator at (808) 832-6038.
Thank you.
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